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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, June 10.2008 8:53 AM 
CLK -Orders 1 Notices 
Raloh Jaeaer _. 

Subject: Order 1 Noice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070580-WU 
Filename 1 Path: 070580.060308-OR.rrj.doc 

611012008 8:50:00 AM 
1 FPSC, CLK - C0RRESW"CEl 

ORDER CLOSING DOCKET 
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Matllda Sandon 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 

75c c 0 8  L O n w  - f i F  - L3d 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE Tuesdav, January 22,2008 1193 AM 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

I 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070580-WU 
Filename I Path: 070580.12.1 8.07.mj.doc 

1/22/2008 11:22:00 AM 

ORDER DIRECTING THAT DELINOUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES BE SUBMITTED TO THE 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES FOR PERMISSION TO WRITE OFF THE AMOUNTS DUE AS 

UNCOLLECTIBLE 
AND FINDING THAT KINCAID HILLS WATER COMPANY IS ELIGIBLE FOR A STAFF ASSISTED RATE 

CASE 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

I .-", 0 z r?& OI \ - T 7 h  

m- ;c-f 
P W  9 

0 December 6,2007 

Mr. Berdell Knowles, Jr. ,  President %E $j 
g 5 ?  w 

P.O. Box 579 a c-3 
K i nc a i d H i 1 1 s W a t c r Coin p a n y 

Gainesville, FL 32602 

Re: DOCKET NO. 070580-WU - Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid Hills 
Water Company in Alachua County for violation of Rule 25-30.110, F.A.C., Records and 
Reports; Annual Reports; Rule 25-30.120, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Water and 
Wastewater Utilities; and of Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-WU. 

Dear Mr. Knowles: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December 6 ,  
2007. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 18, 2007, 
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in 
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attomey 

RRJ:th 
Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulation 

LAJ 
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An Aftirniative Action / Eqiial Opportunity Employer 

I'SC Webqite: tittp://\~wH.floridap\c.coni Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statc.fl.cis 
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Docket No.070580-W Date Docketed: 09/05/2007 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  of Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid H i l l s  

Conpany: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 

Water Cowany i n  Alachua County fo r  v io la t ion of Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C.. Records and Reports: Annual Reports: Rule 25- 
30.120. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: Water and 
Wastewater U t i l i t i e s .  

Official F i l ing  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (CCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
COS indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 1 x 1  X I  1 1 1 1 

Jim Schedule &ction 2 - OPR C m  letes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram Module A12Cb); B8Cb); A10  WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND suaxcr TO REVISION. 

Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

Ret-nded assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i led  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

S t a f f  Counsel 

WR Staff 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Staf f  Couns e l  

m 

Due Dates 

Current WR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1s. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
~~ 
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Docket No.070580-WU Date Docketed: 09/05/2007 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  o f  Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid H i l l s  

I 
~ 

Water Company i n  Alachua County for v io la t ion o f  Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C., Records and Reports: Annual Reports: Rule 25- 

Wastewater U t i l i t i e s :  and o f  Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-W. 
Conpany: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 30.120. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: Water and 

... . . .  

Staff Assionments 

R Jaeger 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current OPR Staf f  

Comni ssioners C o b  ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Staf f  Counsel 
7. 

R Jaeger 8 .  

K Belcher 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission X C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070580-WU Date Docketed: 09/05/2007 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  o f  Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid H i l l s  
Water Conpany i n  Alachua County fo r  v io la t ion  of Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C., Records and Reports; Annual Reports: Rule 25- 

Company: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Company 30.120, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees: Water and 
Wastewater U t i l i t i e s ;  and of Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-WU. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

11. 
12. 

16. 
- 17. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

29. 
Reconwnded assiqnments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. -_ Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I I 

I I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Conmissioners i Hra i Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Comissioners I ADM I 

Ex& 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTS 
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1. Staf f  Recomnendation - Show Cause 
Aqenda 
Order t o  S h a  Cause 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

h 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

11/07/2007 11/20/2007 
11/20/2007 12/04/2007 
12/10/2007 12/24/2007 
01/04/2001 oi/2s/2ooa 
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39. 

Docket No.070580-WU Date Docketed: 09/05/2007 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  o f  Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid H i l l s  
Water Company i n  Alachua County fo r  v io la t ion o f  Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C.. Records and Rewrts: Annual Reports: Rule 25- 

Conmissioners 

Conpany: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 

Comni ssioners ADM 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

30.120; F.A.C.; Regulatory Assessment Fees; Water and 
Wastewater U t i l i t i e s :  and of Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-WU. 

Expi ration: 

ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR s a  
1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING W M E N T  
TT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Time Schedule 

Current CASU revision leve l  
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
30.110, F.A.C., Records and Reports: Annual Reports; Rule 25- 
30.120, F.A.C.. Regulatory Assessment Fees; Water and 
Wastewater U t i l i t i e s ;  and of Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-W. 

Company: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 

-. . 
38. 
39. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
l as t  Dav t o  Suspend: 

Comi ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Expi rat ion: 

Comi ssioners ADR 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (CCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

c()* indicates OPR) 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Tine S c M u l e  Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t a  and returns t o  CLX i n  10 workdays. 

Proaram Module A12(b): B8(b): A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT W E  RECORDS SEO'IDN:(SSO) 413-6770 St ff Assi 

OPR S t a f f  Current CASR revision leve l  
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Staff Counsel 

-1 :: 
K Belcher 
K Ka ro th 

29. 
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and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31.  

32. 
Fu l l  Comission X Comission Panel - 33. 
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35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

77 

I I 

I I 
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Current CASR revision leve l  

Section 1 - Office of C d s s  ion  C l e r m  n 
Docket No. 07051)o -hU Date Docketed: p9/05/200 7 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  of Show Cause Proceedings against Kincaid H i l l s  

Water Conpany i n  Alachua County fo r  v io la t ion o f  Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C., Records and Reports: Annual Reports: Rule 25- 
30.120, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: Water and 
Wastewater U t i l i t i e s :  and o f  Order PSC-04-0615-FOF-W. 

Conpany: Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 

' - S ta f f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

"E 04/24/2008 
NOWE 05/06/2008 
"E 05/27/2008 

04/08/200a 06/02/~008 

Expiration: 

C d  ss i  oners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

~ 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF  RCA SCR SGA 
(-0' indicates OPR) 1 x 1  I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

k c t i o n  2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  ELK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram MQ&& AlZ(b): B8<b): A10 WARNIW: nus KHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIW DOWMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVF AND SOEJECT TO REVISIMY. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMY:@SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

Conmissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

I 

1. 
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4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
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Due Dates 

Previous Current 

d R Ja er  
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22. 
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25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recamnended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

140. I 
Section 3 - Ch- Assignments are as follows: 
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Rec-ded assianments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission L Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  - 

Page 1 o f  1 r /  

30. 
31. 
32. 
33.  
34. 

Docket No.070580-WY Date Docketed: 09/05/2007 T i t l e :  I n i t i a t i o n  o f  Show Cause Proceedings against K i m d  H i l l s  
Water Conpany i n  Alachua County f o r  v io la t ion o f  Rule 25- 
30.110. F.A.C., Records and Reports: Annual Reports: Rule 25- 

Wastewater U t i l i t i e s :  and o f  Order PX-04-0615-FOF-W. 
m a n y :  Kincaid H i l l s  Water Conpany 30.120, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: Water and 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SC4 
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Lime Schedule Section 2 - OPR Conoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Al2(b>: Blllbl: A10 IWARNIffi: THIS SCIiEDLILE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUElENT Program Module 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECKION:(dSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 
- 

Staf f  Reconmendation I 04/24/2008 I 05/21/2008 
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I I 

I I 
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Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 
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